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From: Neil Duffield   
Sent: 17 March 2021 16:52 
To: 'Gerard Lyth' <  
Cc: Hilary Saunders <  
Subject: Hare And Hounds Inn, High Hawsker NYM/2021/0136/CVC - NYCC E11168- nycc re cvc 17-03-21 
 
Hi Ged, 
Further to our conversation Yesterday I confirm the following in relation to your queries and the discharge of 
Condition 17. 
 

 The opening left for the pedestrian right of way will be sized to suit the footpaths officer. 
 Works to remove tarmac from the verge and replace with seeded earth will be carried out by a contractor 

licensed /approved to work on the highway. 
I trust these details are4 as required. 
 
Kind regards 
Neil 




